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?Prather, Stacy

From: Axelle Rayrolles Gault <Axelle@GlobalAxellence.coms>
Sent: Wednesday, September 23,2015 12:21 PM

To: CorpAddressChange -

Subject: PO5000008932 GLOBAL AXELLENCE INC. - Address change
Attachments: ID GAULT 2015.pdf

Good afternoon,

I need to update the Business address on record please, to 3812 Lake Sarah Drive,
Orlando FL 32804.

Same address for Principal office and mailing address. Same update for Registered
Agent address and Officer/Director since it is me.

Also, I got married so I need my last name to be updated to my married name to
GAULT (Registered Agent address and Officer/Director).
Please see Enclosed ID for last name and address updates.

Thank youl
Kind regards,

Axelie Rayroiles Gault - Founder & Real Estate Broker
Glaobal Axellence

407.970.8450 USA
GiobalAxellence SKYPE

SEARCH Properties on the MLS now / See Qur International Inventory

g"LlST & SELL GLOBAL" @ www.GlobalAxellence.com
E} ] BN - -- -

1D GAULT 2015

 Vice-Presidente Floride - Delegation Orlando

NOTICE: THE INFORMATION IN TIIIS E-MAIL MESSAGE IS LEGALLY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL, AND IS INTENDED
ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL(S) NAMED AS RECIPIENT(S), UNLESS YOU ARE A NAMED RECIPIENT OF THIS E-
MAIL, YOU SIFQULD NOT READ, DISTRIBUTE, OR OTHERWISE USE THIS E-MAIL, AND YOU SHOULD IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY
TIHIE SENDER BY REPLY EMANL OR BY CALLING THE PHONE NUMBER ABOTE.
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